
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Good afternoon, Cayce, 

Dorothy Menasco 
Monday, November 19, 2018 1:42 PM 

Cayce Hinton 

Brandon Wendel; Greg Fogleman 
FW: Docket 20180213-TL; DN 07149-2018 

FILED 11/19/2018 
DOCUMENT NO. 07165-2018 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Per our conversation, we are malting the change to the docket title to reflect the full name of the 
company as shown in MCD (TL720). 

Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 11:05 AM 
To: Brandon Wendel 
Subject: Docket 20180213-TL; DN 07149-2018 

Good morning, Brandon, 

I'm reviewing the new docket that was set up on Friday, 11/16/18. I am confirming that we have 
added Florida Inland Navigation District (FIND) as a party of record (since they are the ones that filed 
the complaint and that automatically makes them a pa1ty of record), rather than an interested person 
(,,vhich was reflected on the request to establish docket). 

Can please confirm whether we should include the full name of the utility for TL720 (Bell South 
Telecommunicat ions, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast) rather than just "AT&T," in 
the docket title? 

Thank you for your help, 

Dorothy 
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